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T Olln CHEMICALS
P.O. BOX 248, CHARLESTON, TN 37310
(615) 336-4000
September 28, 1988
Warren S. Angell II, Senior Engineer
Environmental Response Branch
Division of Air and Hazardous Materials
291 Promenade Street
Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5767
Re: Western Sand and Gravel Site
: Dear Mr. Angell:

Olin has received a request from USEPA that transformers and associated electrical
equipment be removed from the Western Sand and Gravel site. This equipment was
disconnected by Blackstone Valley Electric in August, 1987 during closeout of the
groundwater recirculation system; it is stored at Western Sand and Gravel south of the
remediation (fenced) area. We were informed by Blackstone Valley Electric that the
equipment is the property of the State and as such Blackstone Valley Electric could not
remove it. As we requested of Mr. Felix Harvey of RIDEM in August, 1987, we would
again like to pass along EPA’s request that the State remove the equipment from the site.

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please call Robert McCaleb at
615/336-4073.

Sincerely,
OLIN CORPORATION
W——_—
J. C. Brown
Manager, Environmental Affairs
jmm
cc: A. M. Carnam

L. Fratus

R. D. McCaleb

V. M. Norwood
rdm226

-’

O LIN

CORPFORATION

ARY

A OO
SDMS Doc ID 556783

‘pewjyy Bujeq

_juewngop ey3 jo Ajjenb

*99|30U

8|43 uey} Jes|o e8] 8|
eBewy Wi} 943 Jf :3OLLON

8y3 03 enp 8| 3

|

QY003 FAILVILSININAY
TIAVYEO ONV ANVYS NYILSAM




	barcode: *556783*
	barcodetext: SDMS Doc ID 556783


